
Sinead McEvoy 

From: Charles O'Neill 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

22 April 2020 08:39 
DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 
RE: Local Development Plan 

Dear Sinead 

Thanks for your email in relation to the LOP Draft Plan Strategy and for the confirmation that the contents of the 
document are unchanged. 

I confirm that we wish our original representation to be considered as our representation. 

Kind regards 

Charlie 

C ,harles O'Neill 
Director of Product Development 

. ' -� - .. - urray Street, Belfast, BT1 6DN 

Co/ 
h. /owners 1p

Winner of CIH 2020 Housing Awards Team of the Year 

( �rom: DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org <DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org> 
Sent: 21 April 2020 10:45 
To: Charles O'Neill 
Subject: RE: Local Development Plan 

Dear Mr O'Neill, 

Thank you for your email. 

The reconsultation is being undertaken due to a procedural error in the original consultation. The 
contents of the draft Plan Strategy are unchanged. The document being re-consulted on is exactly 
the same as originally published in February 2019. 

If you submitted a representation to the original consultation then you will have been sent a letter 
regarding the re-consultation period. This letter was sent on 12th March and contained a pro 
forma asking which of the following options you would like to pursue in relation to your 
representation. You are invited to either; 
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Submission of a Representation to Mid Ulster District Council Local 

Development Plan 2030 - Draft Plan Strategy 

Local Development Plan 

Representation Form 

Draft Plan Strategy 

Name of the Development Plan Document 
(DPD) to which this representation relates 

Ref: 

Date Received: 

(For official use only) 

Representations must be submitted by 4pm on 19th April 2019 to: 

Mid Ulster District Council Planning Department 

50 Ballyronan Road 
Magherafelt 

BT45 6EN 

Or by email to developmentplan@midulstercouncil.org 

Please complete separate form for each representation. 

SECTION A 

1. Personal Details

Title 

First Name 

Last Name 

Job Title 
(where relevant) 

Organisation 
(where relevant) 

2. Agent Details (if applicable)
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